

Jana Zelenski

BLA, MLA, LEED® AP, BCSLA

Senior Landscape Architect



EDUCATION

2002 – 2004Master of Landscape Architecture,
The Pennsylvania State University**2003**Summer Service-Learning Internship
Czech Republic & Hungary**2001**Semester Abroad, The Swedish
University of Agricultural Sciences**1998 – 2002**Bachelor of Landscape Architecture,
University of Guelph

CONTINUING EDUCATION

2009LEED-NC Accreditation
Vancouver, British Columbia**2006 – 2008**Landscape Architect Registration
Exams, Vancouver, British Columbia**2006**ESRI Canada Introduction to ArcGIS
Training Vancouver, British Columbia**2004**American Society of Landscape
Architecture Conference Salt Lake
City, Utah**2004**Canadian Society of Landscape
Architecture Conference, St. John's,
Newfoundland – Presenter

Biography

Jana brings to the HB Lanarc-Golder Associates team a strong background in landscape architecture and open space planning and a belief that the best solutions are reached through comprehensive planning and process. Jana is responsible for planning and design development, communications, community process and implementation. She has collaborated with clients on a wide range of projects across the public and private sectors. Jana's recent work has included planning and design at both the community and site scales, allowing her to work with clients, community members and contractors to plan and design solutions that have lasting effects. Jana's LEED Accreditation allows her to approach design problems with a sustainable vision from the beginning to end. With degrees from the University of Guelph and Penn State and overseas exchanges, Jana's education in landscape architecture has allowed her to develop a broad range of skills including technical, graphic and research abilities that she combines to produce effective solutions to complex problems.

Professional Experience

- **2011 – Present**
Senior Landscape Architect, HB Lanarc-Golder, Nanaimo, BC
- **2008 – 2011**
Associate Landscape Architect, HB Lanarc Consultants Ltd.
Nanaimo, BC
- **2006 – 2008**
Senior Designer, Lanarc Consultants Ltd.
Nanaimo, BC
- **2004 – 2006**
Designer, Lanarc Consultants Ltd.
Nanaimo, BC
- **2002**
Student Landscape Architect, Hilton Landmarks,
Waterloo, ON
- **1998**
Student Landscape Architect, Crosby, Hanna + Associates,
Saskatoon, SK

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

British Columbia Society of
Landscape Architects Member
(MBCSLA)

LEED Accredited Professional

AWARDS

2004

ASLA – Research Special
Commendation Award: Graduate
Thesis – Comprehending the
Products of Design: Traditional and
Digital

2004

ASLA – Certificate of Merit: In
recognition of work done at the
Pennsylvania State University

2003

The Pennsylvania State University
– Waddell Biggart Graduate
Fellowship Research: Application
of Computing to Landscape
Architecture

2003

The Pennsylvania State University
– Penn State Graduate Fellowship
Research: The Effects of Media
Presentation on Human Perception

2002

ASLA – Certificate of Merit: In
recognition of work done at the
University of Guelph

COMMUNITY SERVICE

2009 – Present

Design Advisory Panel,
City of Nanaimo

2007 – 2008

NLRFL Secretary, Nanaimo

2002

St. Mary's/St. Anne's Church
Landscape Design, Birch Hills, SK

Select Project Experience

COMMUNITY + PARKS PLANNING

- Waterfront Plan, District of West Kelowna
- Mount Arrowsmith Massif Regional Park Management Plan, RDN
- Parks + Recreation Master Plan 2010, District of West Kelowna
- Mount Benson Regional Park Management Plan, RDN
- District of Sooke Parks and Trails Master Plan, Sooke
- Cowichan Valley Regional District Parks and Trails Master Plan, CVRD

RESEARCH, PLANNING + CONSULTATION

- Coquitlam Steep Slopes, Coquitlam
- BCRPA Facilities Assessment Report, BCRPA
- North Campbell River Smart Growth Plan, Campbell River
- Regional Water Re-use Study, Nanaimo

DESIGN DEVELOPMENT

- Smith Creek Restoration, West Kelowna
- Ladysmith Spirit Square, Ladysmith
- Hawthorne Subdivision, Nanaimo
- Wexford Creek Campus of Care, Nanaimo
- Esquimalt Gorge Park Active Area Detail Design, Esquimalt
- Shawnigan Hills Athletic Park Detail Design, Shawnigan Lake

IRRIGATION DESIGN

- Hawthorne Subdivision, Nanaimo
- Ocean Terrace Community Phase 2, Nanaimo
- Nanaimo Ice Centre, Nanaimo

SITE IMPLEMENTATION

- Nanaimo Regional General Hospital Emergency Department, Nanaimo
- Ladysmith Spirit Square, Ladysmith
- Hawthorne Subdivision, Nanaimo
- Wexford Creek Campus of Care, Nanaimo
- Nanaimo Regional General Hospital Perinatal Addition, Nanaimo